Burgos, Alexander N

Subject: FW: [External] RE: 12 NCAC 10B .1302

From: Jones, Sirena <Scjones@ncdoj.gov>

Sent: Friday, December 9, 2022 4:09 PM

To: Peaslee, William W <bill.peaslee@oah.nc.gov>

Cc: Burgos, Alexander N <alexander.burgos@oah.nc.gov>; Bowman, Melissa M <mbowman@ncdoj.gov>
Subject: [External] RE: 12 NCAC 10B .1302

CAUTION: External email. Do not click links or open attachments unless you verify. Send all suspicious email as an attachment to
Report Spam.

Good afternoon.

| would like to delay the request for amendments to 12 NCAC 10B .1302. We request that changes are not made to the
rule at this time to allow submission of amendments that may be considered substantive. If there are not ramifications
due to this request, we will operate under the current rule until such time as the rule has gone through the complete
process.

Thanks

Sirena Jones

Deputy Director

Sheriffs’ Standards Division

Phone: 919-779-8213

Fax: 919-662-4515

scjones@ncdoj.gov

1700 Tryon Park Drive, Raleigh, NC 27610
Post Office Box 629, Raleigh, NC 27602-0629

www.ncdoj.gov

Please note messages to or from this address may be public records.



